## LeBoeuf Township Supervisors Meeting – June 28, 2023

The LeBoeuf Township Supervisors meeting was held June 28, 2023. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Present were James Glover, Michael Porter, Michael Whitman, Bill Phillips, Shirley Kondrat, Ed Falconer, Ed Kovschak, John Kirik, Ginger Bollinger, Tim Pie, and Catherine Wise.

Michael Whitman motioned to approve the June 14, 2023, Regular Meeting minutes. Michael Porter seconded. All voted yes.

James Glover moved to submit for audit the Treasurer's Report for June 15, 2023– General Fund: \$111,661.08 State Fund: \$75,697.53. Health Reimbursement Fund: \$6,984.70, ARPA Funds: \$75,402.92, Capital Reserve Fund: \$15,000.57. Michael Whitman seconded. Motion carried.

Public Comment: Shirley Kondrat from Dutchtown Road North stated that there are potholes at the intersection of Dutchtown Road North & Route 6, which make it hard to enter & exit Route 6 due to high traffic and the speed of the traffic. She feels that it needs an asphalt apron. Edward Falconer measured the intersection but did not have a quote for the cost. Tabled. Shirley left at 6:15 p.m.

Edward Falconer discussed the pipe that was suggested for South Dutchtown – he stated that a small ditch would be sufficient instead of a pipe which could plug up.

Mr. Kirik was present to ask what the road crew is doing on Union LeBoeuf Road – Supervisors stated that Millings were tailgated onto the roadway and Suit-Kote will bring in a Grinding Machine: Dig up the road, lay the material back down and then it will be rolled. Local Traffic Only Signs will be placed at each end of the road.

Ed Kovschak from Waite Road stated that their road needs graded and brined and he would really like the road to have an apron at the intersection of Waite Road and Route 6N, which was promised years ago. Edward Kovschak left at 6:38 p.m.

Millings were placed on Dutchtown Road North. Tar & Chip for Dutchtown Road, Depot Street and Union LeBoeuf Road are scheduled to be placed on July 17, 2023 at the time of this meeting. Edward Falconer left at 6:50 p.m.

Road Forman report: Graded Mystic and Waterhouse Roads. Ditching and Mowing is being done. Blacktop was placed on Dutchtown Road. The Tri-Axle Bed has been repaired. The Pick-up truck will be inspected as soon as new tires are mounted.

Discussion was held on getting core samples of Union LeBoeuf Road.

Zoning Officer: Tim spoke with the people who own the property at Willey Road & Route 6, they will have the travel trailer removed as soon as possible. Discussion was held on a cease and desist letter in which the land owner will need to have a Zoning Hearing concerning a Business on Mystic Road. The Merritt Property on Dutchtown Road was discussed again.

The Yaple proposed Retail business building at the corner of Route 6 & Route 19, will be reviewed by the Planners before a permit will be issued.

In regard to the Blighted property on Dutchtown Road South, the Health Board & CCI will both be called to address the matter.

The Port Farms Septic Permit has been addressed.

Solicitor Gery Nietupski will be asked to do a minor change the Zoning Ordinance in regard to Slaughterhouses. They will be assigned an SE (Special Exception Hearing) in Agricultural Land.

Correspondence was read and reviewed.

James Glover motioned to Ratify Bills & Payroll for June 1, 2023, Michael Whitman seconded. All voted yes.

Michael Porter motioned to Sign Bills & Payroll for June 29, 2023. James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

Michael Porter moved, seconded by Michael Whitman, to adjourn the regular meeting at 7:36 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

**Respectfully Submitted** 

Catherine Wise Secretary/Treasurer